
RE: Forward Planning Calendar for rest of 2020 - need NRC 
info

From
:

"Sultana, Kelsey" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d30bc2d797ca4b638abe4a40ba585580-sultana, 
kelsey">

To: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 08 Jul 2020 15:30:29 +0000

Merci 
 

From: Aquino, Christine 
Sent: July 8, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Sultana, Kelsey <Kelsey.Sultana@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Forward Planning Calendar for rest of 2020 - need NRC info
 
Hi – we received a tasking from ISED for all of our possible announcements. I gave Iain a heads-up 
that he will see it before it goes tomorrow, COB. I should have it today. 
 

From: McCoy-Astell, Sofie 
Sent: July 8, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Ellis, Matthew <Matthew.Ellis2@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Forward Planning Calendar for rest of 2020 - need NRC info
 
Here’s the tasking from ISED for the announcement list. They’d like it by COB Thursday – Matt is on it 
for general NRC stuff, including IRAP, and I’ll add in what we know for COVID and the VTF.
 
S
 
Sofie McCoy-Astell
 
Manager, Media Relations, Social Media, and Industrial Research Assistance Program
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
Sofie-Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Mobile: 613-415-6211
 
Gestionnaire, relations avec les médias, médias sociaux et Programme d’aide à la recherche 
industrielle
Conseil national de recherches Canada  / Gouvernement du Canada
Sofie-Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Céllulaire: 613-415-6211
 
 

From: Lacaille, Samantha (IC) [mailto:samantha.lacaille@canada.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 2:50 PM
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To: McCoy-Astell, Sofie <Sofie-Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: Forward Planning Calendar for rest of 2020 - need NRC info
 
Good afternoon Sofie,
 
We are being asked to put together a forward calendar of all expected and possible announcement 
opportunities for the rest of 2020, including those from portfolio partners. 
 
These include current announcement opportunities (CFI MSI, etc), COVID-related opportunities 
(vaccine task force, anything from SRS on science), the granting councils review, cyclical 
opportunities (SDTC board meeting dates and anticipated # of projects, upcoming SSHRC, NSERC, CFI 
JELF funds etc), science week, LabsCan, PM Awards and NRC (challenge programs, other 
announcements). Just to name a few examples of things we’re looking to add to it. 
 
For each one, we need to include anticipated funding amounts if applicable (approximate amounts 
or a range would be OK) and approximate expected date when the announcement will be ready. 
 
I’m not sure if you guys have already prepared something like this recently, so I apologize if this is a 
double request. 
 
All I know of is the VTF announcement and the DND one Matt shared with me earlier today. 
 
I haven’t been able to find a list anywhere of other ones you may have coming up. Would you be 
able to get me this information by COB Thursday?
 
Thanks,
Sam  
 
 
Samantha Lacaille
 
Senior Communications Advisor (Science and Research), Strategic Communications and Marketing 
Sector 
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
Samantha.Lacaille@canada.ca / Tel: 613-286-7338
 
Conseillère principale en communications (sciences et recherche), Secteur des communications 
stratégiques et du marketing 
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Samantha.Lacaille@canada.ca / Tél: 613-286-7338
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